DATE: April 20, 2015

TO: High School Head Track Coaches and ADs; Baldwin-Woodville
Amery, EImwood/Plum City, Osceola, Prescott, St. Croix Central, Spring Valley,

FROM: Jason Sell, Athletic Director

SUBJECT:  Track Meet at Baldwin-Woodville

FEES: Cost of the Meet is $125 per school

WHEN: Tuesday, April 28th, 2015

WHERE: Baldwin-Woodville High School Track, located just West of the High School

TIME: Field Events: 4:30pm
Track Events: 4:30pm

Entries: Limited to 3 per event, schools may enter 2 teams for relays.

Running events: All running events will be final.

Field events: All field events will be final. 3 Attempts will be the maximum.

Boys Shot Put and Girls Discus will run from 4:30-5:30. Boys Discus and Girls Shot Put will
run from 5:30-6:30. Boys and Girls Triple Jump will run from 4:30-5:30. Boys and Girls Long
Jump will run from 5:30-6:30.

Spikes: Up to ¥4~

Triple jump colors (distance from the sand): green 20 feet, red 24 feet, white 28 feet, blue 32
feet, and gold 36 feet.

No camps inside the track.
This year Baldwin-Woodville will be using AccuRace Timing Services for our HS track meets.

Entries will be done through the website DirectAthletics at www.directathletics.com.
The deadline for all entries will be 12:00noon on Monday April 27th for this meet.
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